FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTOR, D0, BMES
Wovernber 12, 1993

George A. Russeli, Jt,, Treasurer
State Street Bank and Trust Company
Voluntary Political Action Committee
116 Skyline Drive .
Westwood, MA 02080

{dentification Number: Co0072751
Reference: July Quarterly Report (H1/98-6/30/28)

Dear Mr. Russell:

This letter is to inform you that as of November 1, 19938 the Commission has not
received your Tesponse to our request for additional information, dated October 21, 1998,
This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of vour federal election
campaign finances, To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen (15} days from the date of thig notice, the
Commission may choose to initiste audit or legal enforcement acton,

If you should have any questions regarding thiz matter, please contact Donald L.
Averett on our toll-free number (B30} 424-9530 or our loral number {202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

WA =/

Joon D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Anelysis Division

Fnclossre




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(G-2

WASHINCTON, D.0. J0ap)

George A. Russell, Jr., Treasurer -

State Street Pank and Trust Company
Voluntary Political Action Committee

116 Skyline Drive oot 21 1R

Westwood, MA 02090

1dentification Number: CoN0T2i5
Reference: Tuly Quarterly Report (4/1/58-6/3 WIE)
Dear Mr. Russeth:

This letter is prompted by the Conmmission's preliminaty review of the reportis)
referenced above, The review raised questions concerming certain information contamed
in the report(s). An itzmization follows: i

_On Schedule A supporting Line 11(a)) of the Detziled Summary Page,
your report disclosed contributions from individuals that omit the aggregaic
year-to-date, Please amend your report by supplying the information. 11
CFR §104.3(a){4X1)

-For your information, all contributions received that aggregate $200 or less - - -
per individua! for the calendar year should be reported on Line 11(z)(ii).
Conleibutions -Teceived agpregating -over 5200 per individual for the

calendar vear should be reported on Line 11(a)i) and itermized on Schedule

A

A writlen response of an amendment o your original repori(s) cotrecting the above
problern(s) shouid be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15} days
of fhe date of this letter, If you nesd assistance, please feel fiee to confact me on OUr
tokl-free number, (B00) 424-9530, My Jocal pumber is (202) 694-1130.

Donald L. Averett
Senior Reports Analyst
- % enarls Analvais Division







